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Federal Transit Administration Region IV 
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Dear Dr. Taylor: 

Per the authority of the Governor of Florida, attached are the allocations of Section 5307 
funds for the urban areas under 200,000 in population for Federal Fiscal Year 2024. These 
allocations were developed in consultation with Florida’s direct recipients providing service 
in these urban areas.   

As identified in this Split Letter, the Florida Department of Transportation authorizes the 
assignment/allocation of Section 5307 to the Direct Recipients listed on the attached table. 
The undersigned agree to the Split Letter and the amounts allocated/assigned to each Direct 
Recipient. Each Direct Recipient is responsible for its application to the Federal Transit 
Administration to receive Section 5307 funds and assumes the responsibilities associated 
with any award for these funds. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Gabe Matthews, State 
Transit Manager at (850) 414-4803. 

Respectfully, 

Melissa Smith 
Chief of Modal Development 

Attachment 

cc: Gabe Matthews, Central Office 
Erin Schepers, Central Office 



Eligible Section 5307 Urban Areas Population
 50,000 - 199,999

2024 FTA Formula 2024 Agency Request
2024 

Apportionment Total
Distribution Factor

1.197039
Beverly Hills-Homosassa Springs-Pine Ridge $2,314,495 
Citrus County $2,314,495 $2,314,495

Fernandina Beach-Yulee $952,611 
Jacksonville Transportation Authority* $952,611 $952,611

Four Corners $1,808,859 
LYNX $1,394,019 $1,394,019
Lake County $368,168 $368,168
Citrus Connection (LAMTD) $46,672 $46,672

Leesburg-Eustis $3,447,811 
Lake County $3,447,811 $3,447,811

Ocala $3,938,144
City of Ocala $3,938,144 $3,938,144

Panama City-Panama City Beach $3,359,209
Bay County TPO $3,359,209 $3,359,209

Poinciana $1,325,685
LYNX $1,117,999 $1,117,999
Citrus Connection (LAMTD) $207,686 $207,686

Port Charlotte-North Port $4,245,651
Charlotte County $2,717,217 $2,717,217
Sarasota County $1,528,434 $1,528,434

Sebring-Avon Park $1,370,874
No Direct Recipient $0 $0

Spring Hill $4,019,825
Hernando County $4,019,825 $4,019,825

St. Augustine $1,981,203
St. Johns County $1,981,203 $1,981,203

The Villages-Lady Lake $3,500,918
Lake County $3,500,918 $3,500,918

Titusville $2,366,210
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners $2,366,210 $2,366,210

Vero Beach-Sebastian $4,821,042
Indian River County $7,200,000 $6,191,916

Zephyrhills $1,235,453
Pasco County Public Transit $1,235,453 $1,235,453

TOTAL $40,687,990 $41,696,074 $40,687,990 $0
*Note: As of September 30, 2024, Nassau County Council on 
Aging will no longer provide transportation service in the 
Fernandia Beach-Yulee Small Urban Area.  On September 
30, 2024, the Jacksonville Tranportation Authority (JTA) will 
become the Community Transportation Coordinator for the 
Nassau County.
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Spring Hill $4,019,825
$4,019,825 $4,019,825Hernando County


